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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Gerald R. Ford New Leadership MUR 2004

Committee
‘'sSharon J. Sheldon, as treasurer

-— N e

CERTIF ICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on September 13,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2004:

1. Accept the proposed conciliation agreement
from the Gerald R. Ford New Leadership Com-
mittee attached to the General Counsel's
Report signed September 9, 1985.

2. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald and

McGarry voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

Harris did not cast a vote.

8504055372

Attest:

6ﬁi5 rjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Tues., 9-10-85, 3:07
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Wed., 9-11-85, 11:00
Deadline for vote: By 9-13-85, 11:00




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Gerald R. Ford New Leadership
Committee

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission
(hereinafter ''the Commission'), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its super-
visory responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe
that the Gerald R. Ford New Leadership Committee and Sharyn J.
Sheldon, as treasurer, (hereinafter ''the Respondents') violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(id).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having

participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as
follows:

LS The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement
has the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4)(A)(1).

17 R Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement

with the Commission.




IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. The Gerald R. Ford New Leadership Committee is a
political committee registered with the Commission.

23 Sharyn J. Sheldon is treasurer of the Gerald R.
Ford New Leadership Committee.

3. The Respondents were required to file the 1984
Pre-General Election Report by October 25, 1984. The report was
filed on November 21, 1984.

V. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(ii) by
failing to file timely the 1984 Pre-General Election Report.

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer
of the United States in the amount of one hundred seventy five
dollars ($175.00), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 43?g(a)(5)(A).

VII. Respondents agree not to undertake any activity which
is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

VIII. Except as provided in Section IX below, this
agreement shall constitute a complete bar to any further action
by the Commission with regard to matters addressed in this
agreement.

IX. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(l) or on its own motion, may review
compliance with Section VI of this agreement, and if the
Commission believes that this Section has been violated, it
may institute a civil action for relief in the United States

District Court for the District of Columbia.
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X% This agreement shall become effective as of the date
all parties hereto have executed the same and the Commission
has approved the entire agreement.

XI. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with
and implement the requirements contained in Section VI of this
agreement and to so notify the Commission.

XII. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and
no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that

is not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

BY: 8-£0~ 55
aryn eldon Date
Treasurer
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

September 20, 1985

Richard G. Small
Hinkley, Allen, Tobin & Silverstein

2200 Fleet National Bank Building
Providence, Rhode Island 02903

RE: MUR 2004
DiPrete for Governor

Dear Mr. Small:

This is to advise you that the entire file in this matter
has now been closed and will become part of the public record
within thirty days. Should you wish to submit any legal or
factual materials to be placed on the public record in connection
with this matter, please do so within 10 days.

Should you have any questions, contact Andrew Maikovich, the

attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)523-4000.

Sincerely,

Xssociate Geweral Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
'WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

September 20, 1985

uJohn J. nufzy
Pierson, Ball & Dowd
1200 18th Street, N.W.
wsihingten. D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 2004 ‘
Gerald R. Ford New
Leadership Committee

Dear Mr. Duffy:

on : 13, 1985, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in
settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (11), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter and
it will become a part of the public record within thirty days.
However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information
derived in connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming
public without the written consent of the respondent and the
Commission. Should you wish any such information to become part
of the public record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will £find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. S elg

Associate Gejleral Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




serofPrue FEDERAL ELECTTON comdlzon

In the Matter of

Committee and Gerald R. Ford

)

)

DiPrete for Governor ; MUR 2004
New Leadership Committee )

CERI;FICAIION

I, Mary W. Dove, recording secretary for the Federal Election
Comﬁission meeting on July 16, 1985, do hereby cer:ify that the com->‘
mission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following: actions in
MUR 2004:

1. Take no further action against the DiPrete for..
Governor Committee.

2. Approve and send the letter attached to the

General Counsel's Report dated July 3, 1985 to

the DiPrete for Governor Committee.

Enter into conciliation with the Gerald R. Ford New

Leadership Committee and Sharon J. Sheldon, as trea-

surer, prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

Approve the proposed conciliation agreement and letter

attached to the General Counsel's Report dated July 3,

1985. .
Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry, and

Reiche voted affirmatively for this decision.

Attest:

Record¥ng Secretary
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In the Matter of

Committee and Gerald R. Ford

)

)

DiPrete for Governor ; MUR 2004
New Leadership Committee )

| GENERAL COUMSEL'S REPORT

I. BACKGROURD

On May 14, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe the
DiPrete for Governor Committee ("DiPrete Committee") violated 2
U.S.C. § 441la(a) (1) (C) by contributing $10,000 to the Gerald R.
Pord New Leadership Committee ("Ford Committee®). The Commission
found reason to believe the Ford Committee violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 44la(f) for accepting the excessive contribution, but decided
to take no further action.

The Commission also found that the Ford Committee violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4)(A)(ii) by not filing its 1984 Pre-General
Election Report in a timely manner. On June 18, 1985, the Ford
Committee requested to settle this matter prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe. (Attachment 1)
II. LEGAL ANALYSIS

In the DiPrete Committee's response to the reason to believe
finding, Rodney M. Brusini, treasurer for the DiPrete for
Governor Committee, stated that a $10,000 contribution was made
to the Ford Committee on August 7, 1984, in appreciation for the
former President's attendance at a reception. (Attachment 2,
P. ). Further discussion with DiPrete Committee counsel Richard
G. Small clarified that the DiPrete Committee believed it was

donating the money to a charitable organization.
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On September 18, 1984, the DiPrete Committee was intora.d‘§y23 ‘

the Ford Committée that the contribution could not be acocpt63, 
(Id.) The Ford Committee returned the check, which the Dl?i&t&i
Committee then endorsed to the Gerald R. Ford PFoundation. ‘
Under these circumstances, it appears the DiPrete Conmittee
did not intend to violate the contribution limitations of th§
Pederal Election Campaign Act. Therefore, the Office of General
Counsel recommends the Commission take no further action against
the DiPrete Committee for violation of 2 U.8.C. § 44la(a) (1) (C).
III. DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION PROVISIONS AND CIVIL PEMALTY

GENERAL COUNSEL'S RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Take no further action against the DiPrete for Governor
Committee.
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rove anﬂ l!ﬂd the attachod letter to the Dlrroto for
.Gavornox Conntte.o

. Bnter into conciliation with the Gerald R. ‘Pord New i
... Lesdership Committee and Sharon J. Sheldon, as tt.llur.t,"
Trjp:io: to a !1' tﬁ' of probublo cause to bolioVi. ;

N ove the attachod proposed conciliation agreenont and
letter.

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

7/’/8’5' Lonatd 17 Gross (Ru7S

Date 2 Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1. Letter tron Gerald R. Ford New Leadership Committee
25 Letter from DiPrete for Governor Committee
3, Proposed agreement and letter to Gerald R. Ford New
Leadership Committee
4. Proposed letter to DiPrete for Governor Committee

R o
)
N
M
o
Ln
o
<
(o)
LN
(+a)




A-ﬂuckmeu"‘ |

PIERSON, BALL & Dowo
i ATTORNEYS AT LAW
1200 188 STREET, N. W.
WASMINGTYON, D.C. 200368

@02 331-a866¢
CABLE ADDRESS “PIEROALL"
TELEX NO. @474

JOHN J. DUFFY
(202) 487-8616

June 17, 1985
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Charles Steele, Esquire
Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

b

Attention: Andrew Maikovich, Esquire

Dear Mr. Maikovich:

This is to request pre-probable cause conciliation
on behalf of our client, the Gerald R. Ford New Leadership
Committee.

If you have any questions concerning this matter,
please contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,

{I}R OM BALL & DOWD




-
i

i

*;“l |
i

Hil
il
I

FEnkE
’i

i
i

|
f
i
i

i

k.
!gg
i

HINCKLEY, ALLEN, TOBIN & SILVERSTEIN
Attorneys af Law

June 11,

Andrew Maikovich, Esquire
Federal Election Commission
washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 2004
DiPrete for Governor

Dear Mr. Maikovich:

On'behalf of the DiPrete for Governor Committee, I
enclose the following materials:

1. Statement of Treasurer relating to certain
factual matters.

2. Statement of Designation of the undersigned
as counsel.

As indicated in the Treasurer's statement, this
matter involves an inadvertent and good faith error on
the part of the DiPrete for Governor Committee. Upon no-
tification of such error by the Gerald R. Ford New Leader-
ship Conmittee, the DiPrete for Governor Committee took
prompt action to correct such error. Accordingly, the
undersigned submits that no action should be taken by the
Federal Election Commission.

Would you please notify the undersigned of your re-
sponse to the enclosed materials. I understand that this
matter will continue to be kept confidential. Please ad-
vise the undersigned if this is not the case.

225 FRANKLIN STREET C SUITE 2900 0 BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS 02110 O 617-350-0440
ONE MARQUETTE PLAZA 0 WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND 02895 C 401-769-1100




' ALLEN. TOBIN & SILV

Andrew Maikovich, Esquire

Page 2
June 11,

1985

The DiPrete for Governor Committee is anxious to
clear up this matter and offers its full cooperation in
this regard. I look forward to hearing from you at
your convenience. :

Very truly yours.
Z;c‘“(('o C? l&hw
Richard G. Small

RGS:dag
Enclosures

EXPRESS MAIL




STATEMENT UNDER OATH

The undersigned, Rodney M. Brusini, the Treasurer for
."Qittote for Governor Committee, on oath deposes and says as
follows:

l. The statements contained in Exhibit A hereto

are true and correct.
) W\&ww

Rodney M, /Brusini

STATE OF RHODE ISLAND
COUNTY OF PROVIDENCE

Subscribed and sworn to before me in Providence this

4th day of June, 1985.

bcba J 4 Sne P
Notary Public
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On adugust 11, 1984, the DiPrete for Governor Committee
sponsored a fund-raising reception in Newport, Rhode Island.
The Committee was honored to have President Gerald R. Ford
accept an invitation to be the guest speaker.

In appreciation of the President's visit to Rhode Is~-
land on behalf of his candidacy, then Mayor Edward DiPrete
pledged a $10,000 contribution to an organization of the
President's choosing.

During discussions with the President's office, it
was suggested that the contribution be made to the Gerald
R. Ford New Leadership Committee. On August 7, 1984, Mayor
DiPrete did in fact send a contribution to the Committee,

a copy of the check representing such contribution is at-
tached as Exhibit-l.

On or about September 18, 1984, the DiPrete for Governor
Committee was advised by the New Leadership Committee Treasurer
that there was a question as to whether the contribution could
be accepted by the New Leadership Committee. After review
with the New Leadership Committee's counsel, it was determined
that the contribution could not be accepted as per ‘previous
instructions. The DiPrete for Governor Committee was then
advised that a replacement check should be made payable to the
Gerald R. Ford Library.

On September 19, 1984, the Gerald R. Ford New Leader-
ship Committee issued a check in the amount of $10,000 to the
DiPrete for Governor Committee, a copy of which is attached

as Exhibit-2. On September 21, 1984, the New Leadership Com-

mittee check was endorsed and returned to the Gerald R. Ford
Foundation, a copy of the receipt is attached as Exhibit-3.

Exhibit A
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Gratetully acknoiiedges receipt of your giftof  Oct. 3, 1984 for $13,000.00""

FOR

DiPrete for Governor
686 Reservoir
Cranston, RI 02910

Please address any comespondence regarding this payment to:
Gerald R. Ford Foundation, Suite 1000, 171 Monroe, N.W., Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503

Exhibit-3




June 11, 198S

Andrew Maikovich, Esquire
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 2004
DiPrete for Governor

Dear Mr. Maikovich:

On.behalf of the DiPrete for Governor Committee, I
enclose the following materials:

1. Statement of Treasurer relating to certain
factual matters.

2. Statement of Designation of the undersigned
as counsel.

As indicated in the Treasurer's statement, this
matter involves an inadvertent and good faith error on
the part of the DiPrete for Governor Committee. Upon no-
tification of such error by the Gerald R. Ford New Leader-
ship Committee, the DiPrete for Governor Committee took
prompt action to correct such error. Accordingly, the
undersigned submits that no action should be taken by the
Federal Election Commission.

Would you please notify the undersigned of your re-
sponse to the enclosed materials. I understand that this
matter will continue to be kept confidential. Please ad-
vise the undersigned if this is not the case.

225 FRANKLIN STREET O SUITE 2900 0 BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS 02110 0 617-350-0440
ONE MARQUETTE PLAZA 0 WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND 02895 D 401-769- 1100




HIRCKLEY, ALLEN, TOBIN &SILVE'IN

Andrew Maikovich, Esquire
Page 2
June 11, 1985

The DiPrete for Governor Committee is anxious to
clear up this matter and offers its full cooperation in
this regard. I look forward to hearing from you at
your convenience.

Very truly yours.

R liancd Q. Smald

Richard G. Small

RGS:dag
Enclosures

EXPRESS MAIL




: tatgnent "._jr?;ont&ined in Exhibit A hereto
‘art true- and eqr ect.

Subscribedand sworn to before me in Providence this:

4th. day of June, 1985.

ek Q. ca - Emdﬂ
Notary Public ; L AT
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On August 11, 1984, the DiPrete for Governor Committee
sponsored a fund-raising reception in Newport, Rhode Island.
The Committee was honored to have President Gerald R. Ford
accept an invitation to be the guest speaker.

In appreciation of the President's visit to Rhode Is-
land on behalf of his candidacy, then Mayor Edward DiPrete
pledged a $10,000 contribution to an organization of the
President's choosing.

During discussions with the President's office, it
was suggested that the contribution be made to the Gerald
R. Ford New Leadership Committee. On August 7, 1984, Mayor
DiPrete did in fact send a contribution to the Committee,

a copy of the check representing such contribution is at-
tached as Exhibit-l.

On or about September 18, 1984, the DiPrete for Governor
Committee was advised by the New Leadership Committee Treasurer
that there was a question as to whether the contribution could
be accepted by the New Leadership Committee. After review
with the New Leadership Committee's counsel, it was determined
that the contribution could not be accepted as per previous
instructions. The DiPrete for Governor Committee was then
advised that a replacement check should be made payable to the
Gerald R. Ford Library.

On September 19, 1984, the Gerald R. Ford New Leader-
ship Committee issued a check in the amount of $10,000 to the
DiPrete for Governor Committee, a copy of which is attached
as Exhibit-2. On September 21, 1984, the New Leadership Com-
mittee check was endorsed and returned to the Gerald R. Ford
Foundation, a copy of the receipt is attached as Exhibit-3.
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Graetuny acknowedges receptof your il Oct. 3, 1984 for #00,0p0.00°

FOR

DiPrete for Governor
686 Reservoir
Cranston, RI 02910

Plesse address any cormespondence regarding this peyment to:
Gerald R. Ford Foundation, Suite 1000, 171 Monros, N.W., Grand Rapids, Michigan 48503
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STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUMSEL

Richard G. Small

Hinckley, Allen, Tobipn & Silverstein

__2200 Fleet Natiopnal Bank Building

Providence, Rhode Island 02903

(401) 274-2000

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

June 4, 1985
Date

RESPONDENT'S NAME:
ADDRESS :

HOME PHONE:
BUSINESS PHONE:

Signatwsj——

DiPrete for Governor Committee

c/o Rodney M. Brusini

686 Reservoir Avenue

Cranston, Rhode Island 02910

(401) 944-7700
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NAME OPF COUNSEL: Mr. John Duffy
ADDRESS : Plerson, Ball, spDowd

1200 18th Street, N.W.

Washington, D, €, 20036

202-331-8566

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

P.,?‘, 1985
ate Signatur

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Sharyn J. sheldon, Treasurer
Gerald R. Ford New Leadership Committee
ADDRESS : Post Office Box 301

Rancho Mirage, California 92270

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE: 619-324-1763




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Gerald R. Ford New Leadership RAD Referral 85L-2

)
)
Committee and Sharyn J. Sheldon, )

‘a8 treasurer )
DiPrete for Governor Committee )

CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, recording secretary for the Federal Election
Commission executive session of May 14, 1985, do hereby certify that
the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the following actions
in the above-captioned matter: ' .

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe the Gerald R. Ford New Leadership
Committee and Sharyn J. Sheldon, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(ii).

Find reason to believe the DiPrete for Governor Committee
violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(l)(C).

Find reason to believe the Gerald R. Ford New Leadership
Committee and Sharyn J. Sheldon, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 44la(f) and take no further action.
Approve the appropriate letters and legal and factual
analysis as attached to the General Counsel's Report
dated May 6, 1985.

Commissioners Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry, and Reiche voted

affirmatively for this decision.

Attest:

Mary W</ Dove
Recordng Secretary




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CHARLES STEELE, GENERAL COUNSEL
MARJORIE W. EMMONS/ Cheryl A. !&&minqcoA

May 8, 1985

Objection RAD 85L-2 First General Counsel's
Report

The above-named document was circulated to the

Commigsion on pyegday, May 7, 1985, 11:00.

OGbjections have been received from the Commissioners

as indicated by the hame(s) checked:

Commissioner Aikens

Commissioner Elliott

Commissioner Harris

Commissioner McDonald
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Commissioner McGarry

Commissioner Reiche

This matter will be placed on the Executive Session

agenda for Tuesday, May 14, 1985.




FEDERAL ELERCTION COMMISSION
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL RAD REFERRAL: 85L-2
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
STAFF MEMBER
Andrew Maikovich

SOURCE OF MUR: INTERNALLY GENERATED
RESPONDENTS NAMES: Gerald R. Ford New Leadership Committee
and Sharyn J. Sheldon, as treasurer
DiPrete for Governor Committee

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. § 441la(A) (1) (C)
2 U,C.C. § 434 (a) (4) (n) (ii)

INTERNAL REPORTS
CHECKED: Reports of the Gerald R. Ford New Leadership
Committee
GENERATION OF MATTER
This matter was referred to the Office of General Counsel on
February 20, 1985, by the Reports Analysis Division (Attachment
l)n

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

It is alleged that the Gerald R. Ford New Leadership

Committee ("Ford Committee") violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii)
by not timely filing its 1984 Pre-General Report. It is also
alleged the Ford Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f) by
accepting an excessive contribution from the DiPrete for Governor
Committee ("DiPrete Committee”), and that the DiPrete Committee

violated 2 U.S.C. § 441la(A) (1) (C) by making said contribution.




 .g.ana1 Rpport was tiled on November 2;,-1904._-

itemized contributions to Federal candidiﬁgu,
In the Ford Committee's 1984 Octobor'odatt;}iw ‘
-dilclqud the receipt of $10,000 on August 13, 1981'
for Governor, a Rhode Island organi:atlon not regi 'tuﬂ_wtth tho
Federal Election Commission. The Ford Committee z&porttd that
the receipt was for “"expenses (returned)*. The Ford Connittoc
also disclosed that the $10,000 was returned to the DiPrctc
Compittee on September 19, 1984.
Legal Analxsi ;
The Ford Committee is a political committee other t&an ¥he‘
committee of a candidate. As such, it is required to filc ;b’ :
necessary reports as prescribed in 2 U.S.C. § 434(&)(4)(&)(11),
which requires unauthorized committees to file a Pre-Genqnal -
Election Report no later than the 12th day before a general |
election, in this case October 25, 1984. The Ford Connittocf” :
filed it Pre-General Report on November 21, 1984, 27 days late.
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The Office of General Counsel therefore recommends the COm-ililon
find reason to believe the FPord Committee violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a) (4) (A) (11).

Under 2 U.8.C. § 44la(a) (1) (C), no person shall make
contributions to any political committee which exceed $5,000 in a
calendar year. 1In its October Quarterly Report, the Ford
Committee disclosed the receipt of $10,000 from the DiPrete
Committee on August 13, 1984. In the same report the Ford
Committee disclosed a disbursement of $10,000 to the DiPrete
Committee on September 19, 1984, with the stated purpose, "refund
of check deposited by mistake”., The Office of General Counsel
recommends the Commission find reason to believe the DiPrete
Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (1) (C) and that the Ford
Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f), which prohibits political
committees from accepting contributions which violate statutory
limitations.

RECOMMENDATIONS

The Office of General Counsel recommends that the

Commission:
i s Open a MUR.,
2. Find reason to believe the Gerald R. Ford New Leadership

Committee and Sharyn J. Sheldon, as treasurer, violated

2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (A) (1i).

Find reason to believe the DiPrete for Governor Committee
violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (1) (C).

Find reason to believe the Gerald R. Ford New Leadership
Committee and Sharyn J. Sheldon, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 44la(f).
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

February 19, 1985

CHARLES N. STEELE
GENERAL COUNSEL \

JOHN C. SURINA |3

STAFF DIRECTOR

JOHN D. GIBSON

ASSISTANT STAFF|DIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION

SUBJECT: REFERRAL OF THE GERALD R. FORD NEW LEADERSHIP COMMITTEE

This is a referral of the Gerald R. Ford New Leadership
Committee (the “"Ford Committee®). The Ford Committee failed to

gil:s atzue 12 Day Pre-General Report as of Election Day, November

The Ford Committee also received a $10,000 contribution from
an unregistered organization. The contribution was refunded in
full. The unregistered organization was not notified of any
possible violation because the full amount of the contribution
was refunded.

These matters, according to the Review and Referral
Procedures for Unauthorized Committees (Standards 3 and 7),
require further examination by your office.

.If you have any questions on this matter, please contact
Alva E. Smith at 523-4048.

Attachments
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REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL
TO
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: February 19, 1985
ANALYST: Alva Smith

I. COMMITTEE: Gerald R. Ford New Leadership Committee

(C00098186) ,
Sharyn J. Sheldon, Treasurer
(May 1984 - Present)
Terri A. Rocovich (January 1983 -
May 1984)
40365 Sand Dune Road
Rancho Mirage, CA 92270

II. RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. §434(a) (4) (A) (ii)

11 CFR 104.5(c) (1) (ii)
11 CFR 102.5(a)

III. BACKGROUND:

A.

Failure to File the 12 Day Pre-General Report as of

Election Day - 2 U.S.C. §434(a)(4)(A)(ii) and 11 CFR
104.5(c) (1) (ii)

The Gerald R. Ford New Leadership Committee (the
"Ford Committee") failed to file the 1984 12 Day Pre-
General Report of Receipts and Disbursements as of

Election Day, November 6, 1984.

The Ford Committee was notified on October 1, 1984
that a 12 Day Pre-General Report was due on October 25,
1984 if contributions and expenditures which had not
been previously reported were made in connection with
the general election during the period ending October
17, 1984 (Attachment 2). The report was filed by
certified mail on November 21, 1984 (Attachment 3).

The report itemized contributions to Federal candidates
totalling $32,000.

Receipt of Funds from an Unregistered Organization - 11
CFR 102.5(a)

The Ford Committee's 1984 October Quarterly Report

disclosed the receipt of a $10,000 contribution on
August 13, 1984 from an unregistered organization in




K=

D
)
N
n
(o]
<
o
n
(o8]

IV.

,D R. FORD .: LEADERSHIP COMMITTEE ‘

TS ANALYSIS OGC REFERRAL

Rhode Island, DiPrete for Governor (Attachment 4).l/
This report also disclosed that, on September 19, 1984,
the Ford Committee refunded the £full amount of the
contribution to DiPrete for Governor (Attachment S).

A Request for Additional Information (RFAI) was
sent to the Ford Committee on November 30, 1984
(Attachment 6). The RFAI advised the Ford Committee on
an informational basis that further 1legal steps
concerning the acceptance of apparent impermissible
funds may be taken even though the refund had been
made. \

The Ford Committee responded in a letter sent by
certified mail on December 6, 1984 stating, “your
comments have been noted" (Attachment 7).

OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None

1/ Rhode Island state law permits political committees to
accept unlimited corporate and labor union contributions. (See
Campaign Finance Law 84, Federal Election Commission, Chart 2-A.)




55376 |

FEDEPAL ELECTION COMMISSION
COMMITTEE INDEX OF DISCLOSURE DOCUMENTS - (C) (83-84)

NON-PARTY RELATED

e - - - - - - - - - - - - - > - - = - - - - = = - - = . - - -

DISBURSEMENTS  TYPE OF FILER ® OF  MICROPILM
COVERAGE DATES  PAGES LOCATION

GERALD R. FORD - NEW LEADERSHIP COMMITTEE A ID #C00098186
CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: NONE _ v

1983 MISCELLANEOUS REPORT

MID-YEAR REPORT 71,550
MID-YEAR REPORT -

REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INPORHATION
YEAR-END 13,850

YEAR-END 2

REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORHATION
MISCELLANEOUS REPORT

STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT

STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT

MISCELLANEOUS NOTICE FROM FEC
APRIL QUARTERLY 17,351 32,725
PRE-PRIMARY 0 9,191
JULY QUARTERLY 11,724 19,650
JULY QUARTERLY - AMENDMENT 11,724 19,650 -
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
OCTOBER QUARTERLY 52,183 82,597
OCTOBER QUARTERLY : - AMENDMENT 52,183 82,597
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORHATION

PRE-GENERAL 212,532 41,350
PRE-GENERAL - AMENDMENT 212,532 41,350
POST-GENEPAL 48,557 47,740
POST-GENERAL - AMENDMENT 48,557 47,740
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

YEAR-END 6,478 10,328

TOTAL 434,225 354,544

83FEC/ 281},
83FEC/281

-

-

)

o
BWOUIHIONO N WHSNGNG -

-
X X X

A1l reports have been reviewed.
Ending cash-on-hand as of 12/31/84: $204,983
Debts: $0




S

O fttihent 2B

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Sharyn Sheldon, Treasurer \
Gerald R. Ford New Leadership Committee
Post Office Box 301

Rancho Mirage, California 92270

RE: MUR =3
Gerald R. Ford New Leadership
Committee

Dear Ms. Sheldon:

Oon » 1985, the Federal Election
Commission determined that there is reason to believe the
Gerald R. Ford New Leadership Committee and you, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a)(4)(A)(ii) and 44la(f) provisions of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, ("the
Act"). The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which
formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials, within ten days of your receipt
of this letter. Statements should be submitted under oath.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
.cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.

§ 111.18(4).
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Sharyn Sheldon, Treasurer
Page 2

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attiched a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact
Andrew Maikovich, the attorney assigned to this matter, at
(202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

4;easuter

DiPrete for Governor Commitctee
‘686 Reservoir Avenue

Cranston, Rhode Island 02910

RE: MUR
DiPrete for Governor

‘Dear Treasurer:

On , 1985, the Federal Election
Commission determined that there is reason to believe that
DiPrete for Governor violated 2 U.S.C. 44la(a) (1) (C), a provision
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, ("the
Act"). The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which
formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information. :

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials, within ten days of your receipt
of this letter. Statements should be submitted under oath.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11l C.F.R.

§ 111.18(d).




Treasurer
Page 2

If you intend to be :epresented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any :
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigatioh now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a)(4) (B) and 437g(a)(12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wilh the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attgched a brief delctiption
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact

‘Andrew Maikovich, the attorney assigned to this matter, at
(202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures

General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures

Designation of Counsel Statement
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GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
MUR:
nsrounnu'r; Gerald R. Ford New Leadership Committee
and Sharyn J. Sheldon, as treasurer
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

]’ It is alleged that the Gerald R. FPord New Leadership
Committee ('Forduéommittee') violated 2 U.S.C. § A34(a)(4)(§)(£1)
by not timely filing its 1984 Pre-Ggheral Report. It is also

lleged the Ford Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f) by
accepting an excessive contribution from the DiPrete for Governor
Committee ("DiPrete Committee"”).

FACTUAL ARD LEGAL ANALYSIS

Facts

On October 1, 1984, the Ford Committee was sent nbtification
©of the requirement that a Pre-General Report'was due on October
25, 1984, if contributions and expenditures which had not been
previously reported were made in connection with the general
election during the period ending October 17, 1984. The Pre-
General Report was filed on November 21, 1984, showing $32,000 in
itemized contributions to Federal candidates.

In the Ford Committee's 1984 October Quarterly Report, it
disclosed the receipt of $10,000 on August 13, 1984, from DiPrete
for Governor, an organization not registered with the Federal
Election Commission. The Ford Committee reported that the
receipt was for "expenses (returned)". The Ford Committee also
disclosed that the $10,000 was returned to the DiPrete Committee

on September 19, 1984,




Legal Analysis
The Ford Committee is a political committee other than the

committee of a candidate. As such, it is required to file the
necessary reports as prescribed in 2 U.S.C. § 434(:)(4)(&)(11),
which requires unauthorized committees to file a Pre-General

Eﬁ?&tion Report no later than the 12th day before a general

of‘ction, in this case October 25, 1984. The Ford Committee

5

ghe Office of General Counsel therefore recommends the Commission

led it Pre-General Report on November 21, 1984, 27 days late.

find reason to believe the Ford Committee violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a) (4) (A) (ii).

' Under 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (1) (C), no person shall make
contributions to any political committee which exceed $5,000 in a
calendar year. 1In its October Report, the Ford Committee
disclosed the receipt of $10,000 from the DiPrete Committee on
August 13, 1984. In the same report the Ford Committee disclosed
a disbursement of $10,000 to the DiPrete Committee on September
19, 1984, with the statéd purpose, "refund of check deposited by
mistake"”. The Office of General Counsel recommends the
Commission find reason to believe the Ford Committee violated 2
U.S.C. § 44la(f), which prohibits political committees from

accepting contributions which violate statutory limitations.
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GEWSRAL COUMSEL'S FPACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
MUR:

RESPONDENT:  DiPrete for Governor Committee

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS ,
r It is alleged the DiPrete for Governor Connittcn'('Dirroti
Cdmmittee®), violated 2 U.5.C. § 44la(A)(l)(C) by making an
@ cessivé'contribution to the Gerald R. Ford New Loade;lhip
Gommittee. :

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
Facts
In the Ford Committee's 1984 October Quarterly Report, it
disclosed the receipt of $10,000 on August 13, 1984, from DiPrete

for Governor, an organization not registered with the Federal

Election Commission. The Ford Committee disclosed that the

$10,000 was returned to the DiPrete Committee on September 19,
1984.

Legal Analysis

Under 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (1) (C), no person shall make
contributions to any political committee thch exceed $5,000 in a
calendar year. The Ford Committee disclosed in its October
Quarterly Report the receipt of $10,000 from the DiPrete
Committee on August 13, 1984. In the same report the Ford
Committee disclosed a disbursement of $10,000 to the DiPrete
Committee on September 19, 1984, with the stated purpose, "refund
of check deposited by mistake". The Office of General Counsel
recommends the Commission find reason to believe the DiPrete

Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (1) (C).
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